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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Repart (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <5Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 4:29 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: 01 SID5651Z / TP : SFDBI22H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/2018

Attachments: SID5651Z - SAS.pdf; SFD6922H - SAS.pdf; SFD6922H - PRS FORM . pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS » 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT » NANCY LAM @ 6746 5405

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via SUWEE.REEDﬂ@ErEO.EGm.SE.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: B5 6829 9189 DID; 65 6829 9154
Websile: www.erqo.com.sq

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Eurcpe and Asia. ERGO is parl of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carners



Draka:
Owur Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

20.06.2018

5JD 56512/RH/pl

SFD 6922H

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS] Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SFD 6922H
Insured's Vehicle: SID 565127
Date OF Accident: 15.06.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

20.06.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

ar

nancy. lam@&fastechauto.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *,

¥ L

S Automobile Inspection Services Pee Ltd LBS LB.S5 Auto Consultanis Pre Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Ple Lid LKK LEE Auto Consultants Pte Lid
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priarity Services

IPK JF Enights Pte Lid VAL Vieom Lid

v Your reguest for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly ferward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settiement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipl of estimate.
Cur Insured’s driver has not reported the accident to us todate.
vV |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - ROHAINI
Prepared by: Q_@-\_/ Peill 6829 5194 claims@ergo.com.sg
-
Signature: FAX : 6B29 5247
Asgassar uze only; Workshop use only:
sessor attend on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Tim@
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Nate: Qur Inspection is on o without admission to lability bosis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) .

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ¢
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 11:42 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)"; assignments; Rohaini Bte Hussain

Ce SUR

Subject: RE: SIDSE51Z / TP : SFDE922H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/2018

Attachments: CSEGI18010950Uqb.pdf

Dear Rohaini,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SFD 6922H.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phione: G256-3561 | email siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)
i ;

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:37 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Rohaini Bte Hussain <Rohaini.Hussain@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5JD56512 / TP : SFD6922 H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/2018

Dear Rohaini,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SFD 6922H on 18/06/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Resards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G250-3561 | email: siewse@lkkantop.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4084533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 5:54 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SID5651Z / TP : SFDE922H/LKK / DOA. 15/06/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignrmignt

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
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ST UBLAVE L #0025 PAYA UBLINDUS TRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405933 TEL : (631 62563561 FAX ; (65 62564315

Your Ref: SID565 1 Z/RH/pl Date: 23th July 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGIS010950/Ugb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Atn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_ SFD 6922H

We thank you for the instruction on _20/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 18/06/2018 at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 2498840 .
Revised Estimate Amount : 58 10,200.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check™ ltems Amount : 8% -

Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount 18§ -

Market Value (55 -

LTA Reimbursement Value iRy -

Nett Value : 88 -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the I ——
= = rear = i \ e ] front
rear portion. LI f no .
_‘—I'\-'l—-—":-'--r"-'-n——:_;f
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Davs of repair: 3 days.

We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser



shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 7

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:37 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments; Rohaini Bte Hussain
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SID5651Z / TP ; SFDB922H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/20718

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkaoto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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

Subject: RE: SJD5651Z /TP SFDR922H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com=

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: Ol : SIDS651Z / TP SFD6922H/LKK / DOA : 15/06/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS -1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6

1



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Singapore NRIC
0182E

SFD&922H

No

18 Jun 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
S320L (R19 LED)
Black

2016
27682430380854
WDD2221622A262581
200.0 kW (268 bhp)
$89,948.00

19 May 2016

19 May 2016

i

$133,907.00

Yes
18 May 2026
$100,430.00

18 May 2026

E - Open Category
10

$49,501.00
$39,188.00
$139,618.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

Page 1 of |

18-Jun-18



Date of Accident
Accident Place

Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.)

. SED 6/"111«{4 Make/Model:

y
f5./ {’[wl Accident Time: [, 05 E"'t{:l%-HRFﬂnnatJ
FIE

r'u'*f‘-“l-:{-‘!. ¢ .c"r’le‘., Ty

_J'

Ly

Insurace Company T Policy No:_ M 4971424
Ovwner or Company Name /IC No. Kol Chuan Hin / Sojoor¥rE_ N
Owner or Company Contact No. OwnersBp 15562967 Gompany 1ol
DRIVER’S Name / IC No. kol kah Yoony /,cgé::(a’s'r’ér
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth L 4 'ﬁ/ﬂ""ﬁé DRIV,ERSIjL:msaPmDm a‘?/g/f‘f'f‘i‘
Relationship of Owner & Driver :Spﬁm\Pml@Sﬁm\Emmxmth____
DRIVER’S Address :

DRIVER’S Contact No/ AktNo.  :1)_82-0060 [ | 2)

 DRIVER'S Oceupation : IDOOR \ OUTDOOR (e.. working nside oroutside offce)
Email Address

Weather & Road Surface :CLEAR & DRY \RAINING & WET \ AFTER RAIN & WET
Reporting Type Rmrhngﬂﬂy\ﬂlmﬂthpr?hrqr\(:hmmninsmm
Number of Passengers (Inchuding Driver): | . /|17 . B

Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES \NO
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of aceident: Private use \ Work purpose

Any Injury (If YES, Pls state):

jf;h

Other Party Driver’s Particular (if any)

Vehicle. No: (DIbSIL Lﬁrj 0 Vehicle. No:
Vehicle Make\Model: . Vehicle Make\Model: e
Name Driver: B Name Driver:

IC No. Driver/Contact:

IC No. Driver/Contact;

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD L s ¢ 0,100

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 _(. -

#01-46/48/50 Autobay .

SINGAPORE 417883 1'4%5/{ é

VEHICLE NO:SFD 6922H

QTy PARTICULAR (NETT ITEM) AMOUNT

1PCS BOOTLID CEE.cf 4,;{5 s $396620 —

1PCS BOOTLID REAR LOGO e $66.50 —

1PCS BOOTLID C&C LOGO AL $40.00 -~

1PCS BOOTLID '$320' EMBLEM AdA. 36950~

1 PCS BOOTLID OUTER CHROME MOULDING et $321.10 ~

1PCS BOOTLID INNER LOCK Twifcbnd  $39520 ~

1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP  ¥6¢-0F T 336230 ~

1PCS BOOTLID INNER TRIM A4 $49520 X

2 PCS BOOTLID HINGES @$185.00 41 37000

1PCS REAR BUMPER 2 04 ¥ m/ B¢ $2.26540—

1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GARNISH ¥3.£"0{ »D “go81.10—"

1PCS REAR BUMPER CENTRE LAMP  164.0{ Crg  $32220 —

2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$150 £2//x L2 16%1L e $300.00 —

4 PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR @$212.00 g2 ¢ s 5848.00 LD ¢

1SET REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE 11 $26540 X

1PCS REAR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER Tons /rm $199.20 —

2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$98.50 An  $197.00 X

1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Sof 889110~

2 PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKETS @$65.00 Aot  $130.00 —

1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER A1 $488.50%

2 PCS TAILLAMPS @$795.10 £ A1 §1590.20 —

2 PCS TAILLAMP OUTER GARNISH @$38.20 -7 $76.40 —

1PCS REAR END PANEL lo 93-£° 7 O $1,155.00—

1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH T $322.40—

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL 7C 5115020 X

1 PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD A1 $78500 X

2 PCS REAR EXHAUST CHROMES @150.00 Aq{  $300.00—

1PCS REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER fotxrz 1, A7 $148500 X

2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE CHROME MOULDINGS @$122.00 UA _§244.00 —

1PCS REAR BUMPER INNER LOCK SENSOR A1 $166.30

2 PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$425.00 1 sasu.m}{

1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT yl14  $50.00 X
$21,128.40

/7],

|| oo™
(0 ‘ Lft.?(



LABOUR CHARGES:

TO CHECK WIRING $80.00 3
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR $100.00 (v
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY $120.00 )
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST 14 $150.00 X
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM $150.00 0
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING $100.00 ¢ D
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER AN $380.00 K
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1,280.00 £ 0

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,500.00 /1&?-::

TOTAL $24 988.40
(7640
[oLlY
r LEK Aulg Consg jllants hence 'I'Cl-.l-;'] _.1
||.-€ i;'-“;.'.-:_ rer ol oliowing
o To resurvey beft pray paint
o At &) dunng re urviry
« |0 O
: lil'd ﬁ namy Survey ”-'-.In' -I_j..:.:'&il' dice” Dass
. ':'rcl :-F"":].,.I .Ir'l':_'.l i ..'..'.h:. e

Acknowladged by Regairer

Sagnalura.

Date




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 bl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607196-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref - CS/EGIM8010950/Ugbn2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

VI

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 24-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJ0 56512 Veh. Inspected SFD 8922H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJDSES1Z/RHIp! Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 200062018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ 5320L (A) |c.c 2096
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDD2221622A262581 Colour BLACK
Odometer 69080 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R20 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R20 GOODYEAR B mim
R/H Rear Tyre |275/35 R20 GODODYEAR B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 275135 R20 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/08/2018 Inspection Date 18/06/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTQO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED OMN AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
el i = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No: 19960T198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page Mo.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFD §922H
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REFPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID (N} BADLY DENTED 3,966 20 254911
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGO (N) NECESSARY 66.50 66.50
1|BOOTLID C&C LOGO (N) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|BOOTLID 'S320' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 69,50 69.50
1|BOOTLID OUTER CHROME MOULDING (N) NECESSARY 321.10 32110
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK (N) TWISTED / 39520 395,20
SHORTED
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP (N) TWISTED 362 30 266.05
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM (N) NOT NECESSARY 49520 .
2|BOOTLID HINGES @$185.00 (N NOT NECESSARY 370.00 :
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DENTED/ 2,265.40 2,040 41
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GARNISH (N) DENTED 981.10 43501
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE LAMP (N) CRACKED 322.20 266.05
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$150.00 (N} CRACKED 300.00 164.22
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR @$212.00 (N} SHORTED (2 PCS 848.00 424.00
ONLY)
1|SET REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE (N) NOT NECESSARY 265.40 =
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER (N) TWISTED / 19920 199.20
CRACKED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$98 50 (N) NOT NECESSARY 197.00 :
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (N} BENT 891.10 89110
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKETS @$65.00 (N) BENT 130,00 130.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER (N) NOT NECESSARY 488 50 "
2| TAILLAMPS @5795.10 (N) CRACKED 1,590.20 1,590 20
2| TAILLAMP OUTER GARNISH @$38.20 (N) TORN 76.40 76.40
1|REAR END PANEL (N) DENTED 1,155.00 1,003.57
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (N) TWISTED 322 40 322.40
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL (N) TO REPAIR SEE 1,150.20 :
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD (N) NOT NECESSARY 785.00 -
2|REAR EXHAUST CHROMES @$150.00 (N) BENT 300.00 300 00

Report Ref No, CS/EGI18010850/Ugbn2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i A 51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL; 6256 3561 FAX. 62564315
Reg. Mo: 190807108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | -* eKahop [;H {‘;;“
1|REAR EXHALST MUFFLER (N} NOT NECESSARY 1,465.00 =
2 ?NE]AR BUMPER SIDE CHROME MOULDINGS @$12200 |NECESSARY 24400 210.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER LOCK SENSOR (M) NOT NECESSARY 166.30 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$425.00 (N) NOT NECESSARY 850.00 .
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (N} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT = -1,185.00
21,128.40 10,665.02
LABOQUR
TO CHECK WIRING 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR . 100.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT ,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY 120.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 150.00 s
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM . 150.00 80.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING 100.00 &0.00
TO MOUNT VEHICLE CAR-O-LINER . NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,280.00 800.00
PARTS .INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR
PANEL
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING 1,500.00 1,000.00
3,860.00 2,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,988.40 12,765.02
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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